6/30/22, 12:05 PM eccodesigninc.com Mail - RE: SHL18-017 Fallquist Pier

M Gma i | Evan Wehr <evan@eccodesigninc.com>

RE: SHL18-017 Fallquist Pier

1 message

Andrew Leon <andrew.leon@mercerisland.gov> Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 5:48 PM

To: Evan Wehr <evan@eccodesigninc.com>

Hello,

If you were to submit revisions to your permit now, | would be able to review the boat lift as a part of the current review
cycle. To make sure that the permit is not delayed, please be sure that the boat lift is consistent with the shoreline master
program and any easements and agreements between the property owners.

Thanks,

Andrew Leon

Planner

City of Mercer Island — Community Planning and Development Department
206-275-7720 | mercerisland.gov/cpd

Notice: Emails and attachments may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW).

Due to the COVID-19 outbreak, Community Planning and Development has modified our operations. City Hall and the

Permit Center are closed to the public. There is no “walk in” permit service; staff are working remotely and services are

being continued via remote operations. More information is available on the City’s website: www.mercerisland.gov/cpd.
Please contact us by phone for general customer support at 206-275-7626.

From: Evan Wehr <evan@eccodesigninc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 12:44 PM

To: Andrew Leon <andrew.leon@mercerisland.gov>
Subject: Re: SHL18-017 Fallquist Pier

Hi Andrew,

Richard Fallquist is interested in adding a boat lift to this project. Would it delay your approval if we revised the project to
include one at this time?

Thanks,

Evan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=473185b280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar1648979372874584887%7Cmsg-f%3A173683747091...
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evan wehr

ECCO

Architecture & Design

We've moved - ecco has a new address
7413 Greenwood Ave N

Seattle, WA 98103

€:509.969.1994 (current best contact #)

0:206.706.3937

eccodesigninc.com

find us on Facebook & Houzz

On Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 3:14 PM Andrew Leon <andrew.leon@mercerisland.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the following for updates about SHL21-030 and SHL18-017. Please note that the City of Mercer Island’s
planning staffing is about 50% its normal level. As a result, our project reviews are several weeks behind schedule.

¢ SHL21-030 and it associated SEPA review (SEP21-023) were reassigned to Liz Thompson this week. Please
follow up with Liz on when she expects to review the project.

¢ The target review date for SHL18-017 is June 17. | currently have over 40 projects ahead of SHL18-017 in my
work queue, so it is unlikely that | will be able to review it by June 17. The review will likely occur sometime in
July.

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
Permit Center are closed to the public. There is no “walk in” permit service; staff are working remotely and services
are being continued via remote operations. More information is available on the City’s website:
www.mercerisland.gov/cpd. Please contact us by phone for general customer support at 206-275-7626.
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From: Evan Wehr <evan@eccodesigninc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Andrew Leon <andrew.leon@mercerisland.gov>
Subject: SHL18-017 Fallquist Pier

Hi Andrew,

Please provide an update on this permit as well.

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
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